Community Planning & Permitting
Courthouse Annex ¢ 2045 13th Street « Boulder, Colorado 80302

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 471 « Boulder, Colorado 80306

303-441-3930 « www.BoulderCounty.gov

MEMORANDUM
TO: Applicant(s), Adjacent Property Owners & Referral Agencies
FROM: Pete L’Orange, Planner 11
DATE: September 26, 2024
RE: BOCC Hearing for Docket SE-24-0008: Sparks Parcel Merger and Lot

Recognition

Please be informed that the public hearing for the above-mentioned docket has been CANCELED,
as this docket has been administratively approved per Article 9-301.A.1 of the Boulder County Land
Use Code. Please see attached notice. The Board of County Commissioners was scheduled to hear
this docket on Tuesday, October 15, 2024 at 1 p.m. as previously noticed.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (303) 441-3930 or via email at
plorange@bouldercounty.gov.

Thank you.

UM

Pete L’Orange, Planner 11
Planning Division
Community Planning & Permitting

Claire Levy County Commissioner Marta Loachamin County Commissioner Ashley Stolzmann County Commissioner
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